

Sandra Shaul

Email: sandra.shaul@sympatico.ca

September 21, 2021

Ms Ellen Devlin,
City Clerk, Toronto Preservation Board,
Toronto City Hall,
100 Queen St. W.,
Toronto, ON
Delivered via email: Ellen.Devlin@toronto.ca

Dear Ms Devlin,

Re: Request to add an item: Further Discussion on Changes to the Ontario Heritage Act to the Agenda for the Toronto Preservation Board Meeting 27, October 6, 2021

Significant changes to the Ontario Heritage Act, which came into force on 1 July 2021, were reviewed in a presentation by Mary MacDonald, Senior Manager, Heritage Planning, at Meeting 26 of the Toronto Preservation Board held on September 1, 2021. Questions and discussion from Board members followed.

As the presentation was quite extensive, it was determined that the Board required additional time to review the presentation, pose questions, and further discuss the changes. Therefore, on behalf of the Toronto Preservation Board, I recommend that 2021.PB26.11 - Update on Amendments to the Ontario Heritage Act, as of July 1, 2021, <http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAgendaItemHistory.do?item=2021.PB26.11> be added to the agenda of Meeting 27 on October 6, 2021.

Sincerely,

Sandra Shaul
Chair, Toronto Preservation Board